

BY-LAWS

HANNA CENTER ALUMNI ASSOCIATION

ARTICLE I

PURPOSE

The purpose of the Hanna Center Alumni Association is to assist in providing moral leadership for our current boys and to create a network by which former students stay connected with and assist one another. We also ask alumni to aid the Center's Staff in helping current students to take their places in the community as worthwhile, productive citizens.

Article II

Members

Graduates of Hanna Boys Center who have proved themselves to be worthwhile, productive citizens shall be eligible for membership in the Hanna Center Alumni Association, or when approved by the Association.

ARTICLE III

OFFICERS AND DUTIES

Section 1. Officers. The officers of the Alumni Association shall be a President, Vice President, and a Secretary-Treasurer.

Section 2. President. The President shall preside over the meetings of the Association and create any necessary committees, serving as an ex-officio member of these committees.

Section 3. Vice President. Whenever the President shall be absent or shall be unable to attend to the duties of his office, or whenever the President requests it, it shall be the duty of the Vice President to perform the functions and discharge the duties of the President.

Section 4. Secretary-Treasurer. The Secretary-Treasurer shall keep a record of the proceedings at all meetings of the Association, a list of the membership and collected dues.

ARTICLE IV

MEETINGS

Section 1. Regular meetings. Regular meetings of the Association shall be held at Hanna Center two (2) times a year. Notice of such meetings shall be given by the Secretary to members not later than thirty (30) days prior to the date of such meetings.

Section 2. Special Meetings. Special meetings may be called at any time by the President of the Association.

Section 3. Chapter meetings from the Hanna Alumni Association will be held periodically throughout the year.

ARTICLE V

QUORUM

Section 1. A quorum for the transaction of business shall consist of a simple majority of the membership of the Association present.

ARTICLE VI

NOMINATIONS AND ELECTIONS

Section 1. At the even- year Spring meeting, the President shall appoint a Chairman of the Nominating Committee who shall select four other members to work on his committee. Members nominated shall become officers of the Association when approved by a majority of the members at the following Fall meeting. The officers shall nominate replacements of officers who resign during the year, subject to the approval of the membership, which replacements shall serve until the next election.

Section 2. Officers shall be elected and hold office for two (2) years.

ARTICLE VII

SECTION 1. Any member to be nominated for an office must be present for 50% of the meetings in a period of two (2) years.

ARTICLE VIII

Section 1. Membership in the Alumni Association is \$15.00 for a 2 year period.

ARTICLE IX

These By-Laws are subject to review or revision when simple majority of the Association deems this necessary.